IMI1000614-0001

Code A

From:
Sent:

To:

Code A

Subject:

Pls can you amend the database with the below details.

thx - icode AiXX

LoD

From: Code A ;
Sent: 19 April 2004 21:06

To: | __CodeA

Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital - your Reference
Code A

DearECodeAi

your letter you are asking for Issues /Queries that I would like raised

,,iank you letter dated 16 April 2004 regarding the above subject.
th the police at your meeting with them next week.

The Key issue that I would like raised is, when will the investigation

regarding my farther will be completed. In my last letter from the police

they advised that my farthers case still required further investigation.

Can you please advise a meeting slot with you to give an update regarding

the above.

Please note that the address on letters from you is not quite correct.
correct details are as defined below.

Look forward to meeting with you in due course.
Sincerely

VMartin Chivers

éCodeA
-

Phone:

wpdated. 4504

Mobile:% COde A _ ‘ 8 ,Q46 ’

Internet: martin.chiver% Code A ;




